John Drake, RN

3945 Hawick Ln.
Dallas, TX 75220
469-321-0236
jmdraked@hotmail.com

Summary

Compassionate and self motivated registered nurse with 6 total years of experience in healthcare. Skilled at providing quality care to diverse patient populations with an emphasis on emergency medicine and cardiology.

Certifications

Registered Nurse, State of Texas BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC Certified EPIC and MEDITECH Proficient 2016-Present Current

Experience

Medical City Arlington ER- Registered Nurse

2018-2019

- Triage incoming patients, rapidly assessing patient needs and determining appropriate actions.
- Review and follow physicians' orders, update medical charts, and answer patient questions.
- Perform procedures including IVs and catheter insertion, medication administration, injections, wound care, and dressing changes.
- Schedule and coordinate patient care with other departments including lab tests, radiology exams, and referrals.
- Maintain patient privacy and safeguard confidentiality of all patient information and records.
- Job Duties included patient call backs, tele triage, and health/medication safety.

Methodist Charlton Medical Center ER - Registered Nurse

2016-2018

- Provided care to people across the lifespan with different conditions from infants and children to pregnant women and the elderly
- Independently gave safe and effective care to patients with different acuity levels in a time-restricted and demanding environment
- Administered IV fluids and medications including antibiotics, packed RBCs, TPN, and narcotics, while carefully monitoring for side effects or any adverse reactions
- Decisively and confidently made judgments on patient conditions based on vital signs, patient presentation, and initial assessment; triaged to appropriate zone; activated specialized team when indicated (cath lab, trauma team, rapid response stroke team, etc.)

- Experience with assisting with invasive and interventional cardiac cath lab procedures
- In-depth knowledge of basic anatomy and physiology of cardiovascular system
- Remarkable knowledge of heart catheterization, pacemaker implantation and sterile scrub techniques
- Ability to detect and interpret normal and abnormal cardiac rhythms

Education

El Centro Nursing Program, Registered Nurse 2016

University of Texas at Dallas, B.A. Historical Studies 2008

Awards

Received Numerous Hospital Great Awards for Excellence in Patient Satisfaction

Received Award for Fastest Door to Needle tPA Time (12 Minutes)

References

Michelle Gray, RN-ED Manager	817-412-9760
Rex Robinson, RN-ED Manager	214-773-3555
Michael Crayton RN, CCRN	972-998-8679